New England
Telephone

350 Cochituate Road
Framingham, Massachusetts 01701

617-879-9963

Mr. Kermit Geary March 26, 1980
R.D. 4, Box 321
Walnutport, PA 18088

Dear Mr. Geary:

This confirms your reception of Station WOU Channel 2 transmissions
on the carrier frequency of 2450KHz during the morning of March 4, 1980.

The Station is operated by New England Telephone and Telegraph Company
and consists of Western Electric single sideband transmitters with a
peak envelope power of 400 watts. There are two transmitting locations,
one at Marshfield, MA and the other at Narragansett, R.I.

‘The antenna at Marshfield is a 206 ft. tower. At Narragansett it is

a 100 ft. monopole.

The information you heard on the air was our standard transmission of
time, temperature and notices to mariners which are regularly provided
as a public service.

We thank you for advising us of your excellent reception of Station

WOU and hope this confirmation will assist you in your use and enjoyment
of the radio channels.

Very truly yours,

P.Joseph Presti
Staff Manager-Radio/FCC
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